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CENTRE

LAW & CONSULTING

Tyler Freiberger
Associate Attorney

8330 Boone Blvd.

Suite 300

Tysons, VA 22182
703.288.2800, x225

fax: 703.288.4868
tfreiberger@centrelawgroup.com
www.centrelawgroup.com

September 14, 2016

VIA FIRST CLASS MAIL

U.S. Department of State
Office of Inspector General
Office of General Counsel
Room 8100, SA-3 2201

C Street, N.W.

Washington, DC 20520-0308
ATTN: FOIA Officer

Re: Freedom of Information Act (“FOIA”) Request, ABBTECH Professional Resources
Encl:  4/30/2015 Letter to Department of State Office of Inspector General
Dear FOIA Officer:
This is a request under the Freedom of Information Act 5 U.S.C. §552. Irequest that a copy of

the following documents be provided to our law firm at, tfreiberger(@centrelawgroup.com or the
address located at the top of this request:

(1) Records of any investigations related to the attached letter of concern of a potential violation of
the FAR, Improper Sole-Source Award, BPA SAQMMA09A0666 to OBXtek;

(2) Records of any investigations concerning State Department Procurement Division Chief Javier
Rodriquez; and

(3) Records of any actions taken by the State Department Office of Inspector General taken in
response of the attached letter of concern.

In order to help you determine my status for the purpose of assessing fees, you should know
that our law firm is assisting ABBTECH Professional Resources in this FOIA request. Our law firm is
willing to pay fees for this request up to a maximum of $25.00. If you estimate that the fees will
exceed this limit, please inform our law firm first. In compliance with 5 U.S.C. §552(a)(6)(A)(1),
please respond within 20 working days of receipt of this request.
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I state under penalty of perjury under the laws of the United States of Americ; t the
foregoing is true and correct.

Tyler Freiberger, Esq.

September 14, 2017



